
No./D-Blp/ Press Club (0'02s85)/ 3ltgl
HP Forest DePartment

Dated BilasPur, the L\g\ *'q

From: D.F.O.'BilqsPur (H'P')

s'bject: Diversion of 0.02gg5 hectare of forest land for the construction of

press club Building at chang.t s."iot- *itrtitt the jurisdiction of

BilasPur Forest Division'

Memo,
PleaserefertoyourofficeonlineEDsdated2S.o3.2o24onthle

subject cited above' 
n proposed site.

2. : It is intimated that only four trees are standing ot

out of which one is Tuni (toona cilliata) while three trees of Umariya (Ficus

Racemosa). Hence user agency has reportb-d that three.trees of umariya are

required for rernoved and one tree which is stan$in! on the corner of said land

wiil bb saved. This is for favour of information and further necessary action at

vour end' Please' '

Yours faithfullY

Divisi orest Officer,
Bilaspu
Distt. B


